Andrew Herzog

Boston · 978-257-1661 · herzoga@wit.edu

linkedin.com /andrew-herzog-76a428194 Portfolio: https://issuu.com/aherzog_wit/docs/portfolio_2.27

Focused student of architecture with a strong academic background. Committed to designing sustainably and pursuing LEED and PHIUS certification. Completing M.Arch degree in April 2023. Creative design and problem solving skills in addition to group work proficiency. Always keen to improve on existing architectural design skills. Looking forward to working with a diverse team that I can learn from. Experienced musician on the side with a love for 70's rock and blues. Also a skilled chef with 4 years of professional culinary experience.

EXPERIENCE

May 2022 - Aug 2022

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER, ELLENZWEIG ASSOCIATES, BOSTON MA

- Created highly detailed models in SketchUp

- Produced high quality renderings in Enscape for the purpose of marketing

- Drafted schematic design proposals and worked on programming for both new and renovated education and institutional projects

Jun 2021 - Aug 2021 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTER, DRL ARCHITECTS, MANSFIELD MA

- Drafted construction drawing sets for bank and office projects

- Created detail drawings in Revit, worked with clients to create renderings and draft design options to optimize office spaces

- Took existing conditions and modeled in Revit for the purpose of renovation and fit-outs

Jan 2020 - Mar 2020

PROJECT ASSISTANT CO-OP, JC CANNISTRARO LLC, WATERTOWN MA

- Wrote transmittals and submittals for HVAC equipment coordination
- Created takeoffs, marked up equipment plans, delivered materials to job sites
- : Helped the fabrication facility coordinate material costs from suppliers and prevented overpaying by 40%

EDUCATION

Sept 2022 - May 2023

MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE, WENTWORTH INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, BOSTON MA

- Thesis study on hedonistic reseiliency for coastal housing in response to sea level rise

Sept 2018 - May 2022

B.S. ARCHITECTURE, WENTWORTH INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, BOSTON MA

- Wentworth architecture club member
- Concentration in Emerging Technologies
- 3.7 gpa, Dean's List

SKILLS

Rhinocerous 7	Adobe Photoshop	
Grasshopper	Adobe InDesign	
AutoCAD	Bluebeam	
Revit	Microsoft Office Suite	
SketchUp	Hand Drafting	
Adobe Illustrator	Hand-made Models	